
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

CONSEIT.. 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL . 

T"/'"'Q;J''li' ' jn TT 1S-:> ',/...,ev 1 
.J. .s \..: ···-~ • ' .J "-' . -'· - / --· . .. .. , - · • 

18 No\·eulbo:;.~ 1949 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

COr.lJ:-ll'lTl!.l:.: II ON IT.ClLH:C.AL CC:NDITION8 TO 3E FUTJILLJ;D 

:BY VEliiCLES 

Hold a t t:l'w Pe.lais 0.es Fatio:ns , Geneva , 
on FJ~ic,aJ , 20 Auc-,ust 194:? , at 10 a .m. 

SECRETARY: 

Conter~ts : 

CO!,!SIDE:'J',T::ON QF rJ!Ji'T P~~OVJ:GIOFi..> i!'0R 11;S~TION 
TIT A COIJ'Vl~Ii'l'IOH OH ~10AD .''liD HOTCC~ '13.1.:'1-fSPO~T 

PnFP;'..:.:; :cD BY T:J:p; ECOHOi.:I C CCX'li·iiS;:nuN I'W IVHOPE 
( Item 1+ or the Gonf'e:cencc .'\[.e~1c'.z~ ) (Cont Lmed) •••• Pages 2 to 'j 

/CO!:SH 'EPJ'.Timi OF 



, ., !~_-: · .• .. i' ~'. , ,., "!"T lc<"' u. 1-:>e;" 1 .:..'/ ' '-'·~ ·- . ~,.,~/ v . _ ..,..., ~~n • . 1 -\ • • -

Pa£,;e 2 

COI'TSIDEJATIOY OF DF:r'\FT .PROYISIOiiS F·OR DJ~;:r:::TIOl'J DT .. \ COTvr::::J'iTION 
ON ROft.D n ·;D l-IGrOH TRAJ~S?0!1'~ P~.\RED BY TR;~ F.CONOY<.IC COt·U·iliSSION 
Fo .. ::; ETJRO.::)E (Itom 4 o'7 tl1e Conference agenda) (Document E/COJ:'iF , 
8/3) (Continued.) 

'I'~1e 8IiA.I:';i·i.;}i annou..-1cec1. tr..at the l~etiler·:u:,:;l(~.s :copJ.·esent a t i vo 

had. requer.te t'. him t o r·e- open the C.iscussion 0~1 An.i"lex 14, a.l'c;1o1.:gh 

that )..n:."le:~ ha.cl been for;r.:tlly aC.opted at the pTe-vious tlootinc . 

The Nethe:L'l.ar:.d.s rep1•osentati ve wishef.. to propose that a thil•d 

sub-para;Tayh (c) should be added. to read as follcws : "Tile cycle 

shoul d be el}_ui:ppe<::~ with a red light at the rear; the reel light ca.;. 

be combined ";ith t:;he l'ed re:.?lectol' e.t the rear . " 

Mr . von 1Im,f:.:R'I' Ulet herland.s) , thar.lcinG the ClJair man f or 

permitting the unorthoclox p:::·ocectu::e of l'e- opeaL1.g discussion or. 

a question on which a vote ~w.d al:..•ea~ been tal:e11, stated that 

hi s only re<.::.son fo::.· asl:i P.£;; that that shO\:lc'. 'be done vas his deep 

anxiety to safegua1·d the s ecurity of cyc~_ists j_n ~.nt.e:;.'national 

trai'!'ic . He haC:. oeen consid.erabl;; s:t:."].)rised. ,at t!1e :reJection 

t ' • t · r t ~.- " · t .,. '· J d ;u· " t - -~ · ~ a t ne prev.~ous mee 1ng o · ue ._.oJ.n .Je\,.'10 .8.:::, s n. eo. J·.lng( .. om 

amendment ,, oecauso , d.ur·inc; t he 5.;;.1 tial stat;es of' the C:.ebate en 

t.nnex 14 , thf:re had seew.cd to oe i?,Cn~ral a,zree!".ent that a pr·ov:':. sion 

should be inse:c·~ed. makine:; it oblis atol'Y fo-:..· c:-cli::rt o in int.e:::national 
......... ...... .o.~..: .... ..__ ......... ............... ,.. .. ... .... ;J .. ....... ... ..... "1 .! ...,.. \.. -1.. ............. "'! .... .. .. ..... ...... .J .. t.., _ ---· - ~- ... - ..... . .... .t.. ..... .L. ..: _ _ _ ,~-~ 
V~.....,..i...,j.....I..O,... VV \.f(.••• • .J ...... .i. V\.~ .&. V\,o,.&. -- ..1.~4\J' t. .. ,l4\.l. \,.tVV.U, V.U.\.,; .i. \.l.l:' .i. Vl.JV•-J.V....,.V..;..YVU \ .,h i.,. 

De~::.·k an c'.. Sweden , liilO he.:.d. a~ fi:i:·F,t been o~;rposeC:. to sucl1 a 

p1·ovision, hc.c\. r.:rLt'bseqt~en~ly come -~o :teu~rd. it with more !'avom~, 

on learninG tj:.at i t was to be enf ol·cecl. o1~ly f o:· cycl es in 

internatior..c.l traffic . 

Aey c1.ri ·•er was a1.;e.re of t lli:> d.angr.n• prese::rted by cycl es in 

tho o.ar!c, and of the im:pe-:..~ative necessity o:f t hei:i.· car:.'y:i.ng some 

l ight to inC.icate t heir presence . The difficul ty e.11 ose, not f or 

countl·ies like I ndia l'Thich, as t he b .C.ian -:..·ep:::-esentati ve had 

pointed out , vould lind it imposs ible to enforce such a pro-vi sion 

as a. domestic mec:.cnu·e;. but for col'.r:.t:: ies in which a ~·ed rear 

liGht was already ob libato-:..-y , because in the le.ttel~ driver s might 

unexpecteC:J.y encount er for e i Ql cyclists who, i n t he absence of 

interne.ticnal r ee,ul at.ions on the 1:1at·~er , would. not be ca :..Tying 

such a light . 



E/COH? . f../C .!!/SP. . 4/Rev. l 
Page 3 

t-tc . D"•JJ'"Vl:r.GNE (France) <.ske<"L the r;ctlle::.·land::; :roprC'se:··.t ative 

"rhat precisely ve.s mee.r!.t by th~ wo:;:ds "t:i:e :·ed. light Ce.!'l be c .:>-::.bine -:'. 

v i t h the :i'ed refle cto::.~ at the r ea.:< . " 

I1r . von HEHE;:T (Nctherle.r.~.cl.s) replied that some rod l"ea;.· 

l ight s became reflectoTs when extir~~ished. He would not object t o 

the omission of that p:b.raee if j_t rsave ::-i ee t o difficulties; a ll 

he '~as concerned t o sec'.'.:·e ;rae tr:e a ccep t e- nce of t he p rinc ::.p l e t11at 

cycles ehould be obliged. t o ce.r-... ·J' some form. of rea1· liGht . 

Mr . DAUVERGN'E (France) , aup21o:·ted by l·~ . V'EZZJ.JH (Italy) , 

consider ed that that was a matter for national l euislatlon and ,.,as 

opposed t o a reversal of the decision of Alll1ex 14 . 

The C:IA.I:.:U-.~U-i observed. t~at , E:ince in nos4~ count::.·ie s crcles 

,.,ere required to ca.xry a ll3ht in the f1•ont , i t shoulcl not be 

difficult t o enforce the ·,1se of r-e :~.:c li6hta as well. 

Mr. D.'' .. t.JVE:JGNE (France) pointed cut ti'l<t i·~he-;:e oil o::.· 

acetylene lamps were used, r ear li5hts would iavolve c;·clists in 

heavy additiona l expenditure . 

l'1r . RAI'FI/' .. UB (S,Yitzerle.nd), r eferring to pa:;.~E'.t,:.:aph 2 

of Article 13, which stated t hat "!'he :;.~e~l· r eel lie;ht r;l2.y l'e 

replaced by a red r efl ectinb de vice in cases co\er e& 0y dor.ec~ic 

l egislation" , said that r ee:.r r eel lights wer e no'.:; cor.Ip').lsory i n 

Switze:t4 l anc1., and :refle~tors coulcl be used in their place . :rc 
understood that both were oblicatory in France , ~id woul d be 

int erested to know whether a Swiss cyc:!..ist entcri:~ ::?:::.·a.nce would 

have to con:form to the Fi·ench regulations . 

~ifl· . D/lUVERG1'F: ( ?!.'ance ) replied that t:1e ::::e;;ulations in 

questio!l applied only to French na.t~.on£>.l s . U1"der the provisions 

of Article 13, a Swiss cycli st enteri;1g Fra:1ce would oe permitted 

t o cai~ only e r eflector . 

Hr . von :r:r:::JvillRT (Nethe:t.•lanc1s) obGel"Vcc't t ha·: .. t:':..e poii.:t :.:e.i Gecl 

by the Swiss }:ep1·esentat::.ve illust1·a ted exe.cGJ.y the }~ l ~'.c'. of ci:L'f iculty 

he hac.\ i n mi;:1d . A S'?iss cyclist, whose rr..ach:i.ne oore onl~r r; 

/ cotm'i:.l'Y wo~ld. 



. . 
~ 'co-..,., · ·;c ·rij.....,.., · /..., 1 .wj · ltJ.f • ..., • J. 0.-~ • LJ. .LLeV • 

P~ue 4 

cou!C.try 1·ro~tlC'. ex) ec"'v a cycl e to ce.--.~:,.·y a r ed le:mp as we:U , :Uovie.,..el·, 

e..c t here e.::>::>ea:;:·a<i t o be litt le su::_Jpo:,.·t fo-:.: h is :proposal, he would 

n.~ . \f . G. J:i.V.N·J.' (Ur:i ted Kingdau) esked that 1 t shoul C:.. be 

clearly ind.icated in tho surnrra:.:·y Record, that the a doption of P.11r..ex 

14 at the p:~ev:!.oun moet:..ng ha.d not "been unanimo!lS . r;o vote had 

baen ~~B:•en , <4lrl. the erllio::~. :lf~C. w:;:el.y been e.c copte::l. "!:ly the me.jor!. ty 

o~ t he Co~;,uttee • 

..1'-u.·ticle ~~ . 

The CHA::L.RNtl ·i drew atte:1tion of t he Committee to the Un5.ted 

Ste.tes at~..endme:1ts t o .· .. r ticle 4 (1for~:ir>..S ::: aper l·fE!.T/22/ 49 ) . 

~t: . J . II. RU!fi' (U:1ited nt ates of /.merice.) rece.lled that he 

ha?.. alree.<iy eJ...-:>resse(l t~1e vievr that the c:u.ec;tion of d.efini tions should 

be l e f t aciC.e vn ti 2. the :·.11aexef. cc!).ccrnocl l1ad beon d.ee.lt wi t h, s i n ce 

dccis::.ons Oll t h0se AnneXE'fl ni::_;l1t c.ffec t t!1e c.ei.'init i ons. At t he 

pr.::se:;.:t f.ite..-.;e , he 1ro·.:lct cop.i"Lle :'limself to a ·o:;.~ie:2 expose oi the 

unc~_erlyi<!6 ~1tu·::Jose OJ.~ the U:uitt~cl ~:.>~e.\;e s at:Jt.m,'.mcnt, wl~ich consist ed 

l a:..·[..,e2.y of t~tt: t :i.·n:~s::_:lc:~,;c:~ion of cc:·tain d.cf'i:1i t i ons f r o-m i.n:10X ~2 to 

P.:··cicl .::- 4 . 

ii"l:::lus io!!. i:..,_ l.:·"ticle 4, on vhi ch the c"1..e:i.':.a::. '..,ion of a "mater" ve.hicle 

conl ~l be ·..: .. : .. ~0(1 • • 

'.i' ~:e t'~1l ted ~Ji;rte ;:; :p:: oposel.". d0fini t i o•1 i'oi.' a "cy c l e " allovrecl 

defini ti ·)n ..,_cco .. ·r.:l..l~ t o t he t:.~;:iuuu:. ce.:;aci tJ' of a.J.Y e.uxiliary inte:,.-nal 

conbv.stio:·. e ri[;ine: f itted., in the lig:,t of t he existing development of 
• such ensir.os , !To re:?el"'ence ,.m.s n:t."l.c~.e i n ·chat cor..nection t o ho:.-ae 

po>Ier , ' "ili c:1> it ·was felt , should not fic-uro in e.n interne.tional 

Coilve:!.tj on . 

t:.:r . CFJ.RI,O'i~".J: .. U:: (Bcl c ium) agreed. wi th t he Uni·(jed ~-tates 

n:~re!:: en~ati ve t ha·~ the Cdsc1.'.ssion on def i!li tim1s should. be c"..efer::ed 

for tho t:.me beins3 e.nc\ if' necossary reaumcd after tile completion of 

consiclo:~at ion of t he :·.nncxe!J , A:;.·t:::.cle l~ might, therefo:.:·e, be 

/provi s ionally accepted 



E/CONF .8/C . I I/SR . 4 /Rev .1 
Page 5 

provisiorw.lly accepted until P.nnex 8 had been d i FJcrtsaocl; if, in 

the light of tha:t discussion it wero fe l t that lttticle 4. it'lelf 

needed emendment , the Coiii!li ttee could then proceed to takQ the 

nocessa~ action. 

Hr. DATJ'\T':rnGNE (France) end lilr . VEZANNI (Italy) I'.;Up:;:orted 

the Belgian represento:l:.::.ve, t~1e former indicating that he consir, ered 

1t vo1..1l d be .ies irabl6 -~o inco::-po:::-ate all definitions iJl a s int;le 

~ooticle . 

~Cammitt~e therefore ag;~eu to ~~~ther 0]scuasio~ 

Article 4 unt~.J. e:l':am:ina:tion of Article 20 and An,1ex 8 he..d ~ 

c o:nn:>le ted • 

Article 20 

The CRAIIDI!AN drew the attention of the Com.itte~ to the 

Yugoslav amendments to Article 20 (Document li./CuUF . 8 /30), and to 

the aiuendm.ent submitted by the I n.te1·national Transport Workers' 

Federation (Document E/CONF. B/23/Rev.l). 

:Mr. CHARLOTEA"l.TX (Belgi1.un) pointed out that the above 

mentioned ame~nta concerned the problem of t~e delayed application 

of Article 20, and therefore fell v ithin the com:;_:>et ence of Co~ittoe 

I on LeGal and. General N.a.~ters run Documents . They could not, be 

discussed by Oammittee II, s:1nce they invob·ed no em.bstant1ve change 

in Article 20. 

l•ir. :PAUVERGNE (France), support:l.nf:; the view of the Belgian 

representative, observed that the :;_nest ion of lln.plerilflntat:Lon was one 

which had a beering on nearly all the Art,icl es of the o.ra:t't 

Oonventicm and was a matter of principle, which would have t;? 'be 

considered in Committee I. 

The CHA~'~r sugcested that the C~ittee might provisionall y 

adopt A~icle 20, a.."lli pass to the co:::1s id.eration of Aru1ex 8 , vhich 

contained the deta iled provisions relating to paragraph 2 ~f Article 

20. If agreement could be reached on those provisiona Article 20 

would undoubtedly be found to be generally acceptabl e . 

/::'ll'. vi. G. HUNT 



E/cm~.8/C .II/&~.~ /Rev .l 
Page 6 

l·J.r. H .. G. llUNT (United Kineiom) said that the two :?fl.ragraphs 

o::' Article 20 were not of equal importa.r.ce . Par e.graph 1 was a pl ain 

statome:-tt of fact , with which no clcr.tbt everyone would be in agreement. 

Paragt'.:l.J?l1 2 , on the other hand , was closely l inked. with tll3 provis ions 

of Annex 8, a.."'lll no general d.ec is ion could be taken on it before 

discussion and adoption of Annex 8. 

l·!ro :wn3TEP.L~":':';:N ( IIroorn.ationa.l Transport llorkers ' Fe~eration) 

askecl. ho" it w.a propos:;d to implemBnt the proviSions of Article 20 

for the c.pprc!>ria te control of the cond.it1on of motor veM.cles e.nd. 

tre.ilers . The object of the stipul ations ware clear, namely, to 

prcvont vehicl es e.nd tra ilers which constituted a danger f'9r the 

d:::-ive:r or other roa.:..~ u~ers appearing on the road . However~ they 

would r einAin ~ dea.CI. l e ·;.ter , at l eas t 8$ far as heavy vehicl es 

(Catesorieo c, D and E) u-e.re concerned, unless provision vere made, 

en::::uring the.t only vehicles I>rovided with a c er tificc.te of 

reliabilit'-J were allowed to circula te . Without such a provision, 

the onl y ~;orrtrol wculd be exel"Cised by officers of the la;.r charged with 

tho i nvec tiga.tion of bree.ches of the penal law. Experience had 

shown the.t such persons WBl'El only likely to act if the vehicle in 

ques tion ht~ either caused, or bean involved in, a more· ~ lese 

s erious a.cc i dent . If the Convention contained no provision 

certificate of reliability, the decision as to whether i t shoul d. be . 
used would r es t wi th the miner or the driver , who woul d be lik~ly 

to be influenced by consider a tions other than the maintenance of 

safety on t he ro~-:. . A driver who was not at the same time the 

mme:r of the vehicle would probab~:y feel compelled to abide by the 

decision of his employer. I t vas i n the conviction thnt everything 

possible must be done to ensure safety on the roads that the 

International Transport vlorkers 1 Feder ation had submitted its 

amerxlment to J!..rticle 20 . 

The Chairman pointed out the.t the question of the 

obli~tory posseosion of certificates of reliability was a matter 

far C~ ttee I or the Conference in Plenary llleeting. 

/The Cozmni t tee 



E/CO!JF . 0 /C . II/3R. 4./?.ev .1 
Pe.ee 7 

T11e COI:lr:littee a.Eed to po~2.fu.:dhe:r di;;CE:~ ion en 

Art i de 28 \U1til AnY1ex 8 haCI. been e:x:e.;m.'l.ret:. . 

The CiiAI RM!"JJ c.nnounced. th~t a nur:ioer of ::.ne :'lf..cra:-:.t::.; h~.d. 

bee~ &·ubraitted to Annex 8 , a.~ were in process of tra:1.Sl a tion . 

Hl'. CIIAI1Lif:.'~::;l1v"X (Belt:;ium) SUC£'8!3teJ. t:w.t , :)e!10..:~nt; t 't3 

circulation of the arrten '1.ments , the Cournit tee mi~t exc.r,tL"'le t !1e 

sections c~ A .. "'111eX 8 re}.?.t.in0 to ncn-cantrovers ial '?l·ov:i.s i ons s~lch 

as those o~ Sections 2 1 3 ar~ 5. 

Hr. RJI_IIJi'L.I\.UB (Sw:i.tzerlend.) s te:tec1. t!\.::!.t aJ. thot'.£.:11 he did 

not intend to mal:e a. f o:..-ma.l p:..·oposs.l a t tiw present s tage , it 

might be useful to <J.isc·usa in connection ..,i t h s~)Ction 2 the 

question of the tt1.rn 5.n g circl e at m::t.Xil'l.ll!Jl lo(:}:, . e. ::;,Jrcblem 'l'rh i ch 

was of particular interest to countries with nour~t;:-.::.n roac~s . 

Hr. DAUV'.ERGr'I"E (Fre.nce) oboerved ths.t the !Jwi s s l'epreser.tu.ti ve 

h::J.d raised an :lln.portant point, which w .. s , hen-rover, e W'. tter 

of detail wh ich woul C:. r:1or e e.p:;ro?riately be d.ee.l t -.rit!! by t he 

I ntern'.tUon."l.l Org"...ni~ation f o!' Stanc.e.rd:!.z~tion. The word. inJ of 

Section 2 net that point 1n general t el"'LlS , sta.t:ing t ha t ever.:' motor 

vehic l e !Jhould be equip!)ed with a. st::.·ong steerinc appa:..•e.t;.~s vh ich 

1>ould allow it to be t urned. easily, q,uic l:l J• c..""..d. with cert>.inty. 

Hl"• R~tu"1:.AUB (Svri tzerl and) asl:ed the :::-c;;>1--esentative of 

the Intern.atio::1al Orcanizatiml for Ste nc.a::.:'dizution to .:'.r aw the 

attention of his Organizati on to the p!'obl em.. 

Section 2 wes ;:n·ovis i onall;y a Cl.opted . 

The meetinc r cse a t 12 .10 p . n . 




